
From: Wes Reynolds
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: Re: PastPerfectOnline Feedback
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 9:12:07 AM

See attached for the full newpaper page containing article.
I also snipped just the article and pasted below:
From the Charleston Evening Post, Jan. 9, 1908, page 4.

You are quite welcome.
Wes Reynolds

On Thursday, August 20, 2020, 08:38:53 AM EDT, Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>
wrote:

mailto:wesley2711@yahoo.com
mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org


Hi Wes,

 

Thank you so much for the date correction!!  The reason there’s a question mark after 1891
is because the date was uncertain when I cataloged the item.  I’d really appreciate seeing
the article so you can email it to be at kemmons@historiccharleston.org.  I’ll change the
date on both the online catalog and the Lowcountry Digital Library after that. 

 

Always in appreciation for an “eagle eye,”

Karen

 

  Karen Brickman Emmons

  Archivist/Librarian

  kemmons@historiccharleston.org

  843.724.8490

   Donate. Engage. Explore.

      

 

From: ppo2@pastperfectonline.com <ppo2@pastperfectonline.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 5:17 AM
To: Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>
Subject: PastPerfectOnline Feedback

 

Feedback Form

If you have any additional information about this item or if corrections are needed, please provide your
feedback.

*Name Wes Reynolds
Phone 8432966567
Alternate
Phone
*Email
Address wesley2711@yahoo.com

mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org
https://lcdl.library.cofc.edu/lcdl/catalog/lcdl:26692
http://www.historiccharleston.org/
https://www.historiccharleston.org/donate/
https://www.historiccharleston.org/blog/events/
https://app.cuseum.com/historic-charleston-foundation/
https://www.instagram.com/historiccharlestonfoundation/?hl=en
https://www.facebook.com/HistoricCharlestonFoundation/
mailto:wesley2711@yahoo.com


*Comments I was researching Charleston Newpaper articles, and I came across an
article about one of the articles in your collection: Object ID
#2005.019.01, Title: Souvenir of Charleston, With the Compliments of
Riddock & Byrns, Proprietors, Charleston Hotel. The date listed on your
page is "1891?". I found a news article in the Evening Post,Thursday,
Jan 09, 1908, Page:4 which specifically mentions this brochure and
states it was published in this year. I would be happy to email you a
copy of the page if you provide an address.

 

* Required Information 

https://charleston.pastperfectonline.com/bysearchterm?keyword=Lowcountry%20Digital%20Library 
[Submit Feedback]

E-Mail Submitted By: wesley2711@yahoo.com

https://charleston.pastperfectonline.com/bysearchterm?keyword=Lowcountry%20Digital%20Library
mailto:wesley2711@yahoo.com

